Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 5, 6, RECESS, 7, 1, LUNCH, 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Congratulations to the Class of 2020 Seniors</u> who presented their senior project last week Friday! Thank you for your hard work and we are proud of you!

Congratulations to Ms. Whitfield and Mr. Reiss who were named staff of the month for October and November. We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

Winter Spirit Week starts today! Today, its Pajama Day! Wear your favorite

pair of PJ's and fuzzy socks. Please keep in mind that dress up days, all school

codes rules apply and if you are not dressing up, you must be in uniform. At lunch, there is a Gingerbread house building contest at the cafeteria so come out show us your skills! Tomorrow is Powder-puff. Females: Flag Football. Males: Cheerleaders. Happy Holidays!

SCHOOL BUS RIDERS: Just a friendly reminder; 2nd quarter bus passes will expire on Friday, 12/20/19. To alleviate interruption with school bus transportation, please make your payment for your 3rd quarter bus pass before or by 12/20/19. Mahalo.

Those students interested in taking Ceramics 1 next year will notice that it is not being offered. The course is taking a new direction and will now be called General Art. You can still expect to get hands out experience with clay, but you will also be exposed to other art making techniques and media as well. Feel free to stop by Schultz's class, X24 to get a signature for General Art, which will be the new title of the course where you can still play with clay.

Winter Concert: Please come and support our music department students who will be performing at their annual Winter Concert this Sunday, 6pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Doors open at 5:40pm and its free! The groups performing are the Jazz Band, Concert choir and Concert Band. Mahalo!

Congratulations to the students who qualified for the HOSA State competition: Community Awareness: Anjanette Aveno, Kailee Badua, Jasmin Fujita, and Shanel Mangaoang. Forensic Science: Akira Foreman and Charlise Wurtz. Health Career Display: Lorraine Aguilar, Theresa Cabading, Almarie Idnay, Rhea Ingan, Frenze Malaluan, and Nolita Samisoni. Prepared Speaking: Rory Delaney and Mohamed Jobran. Medical Law and Ethics: David Advincula, Deolian Domawa, and Malia Paulino. Extemporaneous Health Poster: Chelsea Adovas, Gianna Bauchman, and Laie Tancayo. Nursing Assisting: Asiale McKenzie, Kalolaine Pasikala, Allison Rante and Khyle Simon. Dental Terminology: Jacqueline Nguyen. Medical Terminology: Althea Tejero. CERT: Aliyah Azcueta and Maydelyn Sajor. Physical Therapy: Trinity Belmont and Hailey Killett. Pharmacology: Abigail Akamine and

Andrew Nguyen. Human Growth and Development: Caitlin Baclay. Medical Reading: Troy Concepcion. Pathophysiology: Kameleonalani Detweiler and Kokoro Yamazaki. Public Service Announcement: Yvonne Abut, Fara Lei

Advincula, Jadelyn Fujii and Leilani Umayam. Congratulation to all!

Interested in being a part of the Yearbook Staff for next school year? If so, please sign up! For more information, please see Aunty Pakalana at the SAC Office. Mahalo!

Interested in enrolling in a Music class at Lahainaluna? Don't be "that guy" in the high school that says, "Man, I should have joined". Do it now! Remember, no experience is necessary, just a great attitude! Available classes are Concert Band, Choir, Jazz Band, Pep and Marching Band, Piano, Guitar, Percussion Ensembles, and Music Theory. Make friends, awesome memories, and show the world what Lahaina can do! Any questions, contact Mr. or Mrs. Carlos. See the video on morning broadcast.

Interested in the Voyaging class that is offered next school year? If so, check out the video that is shown at morning broadcast and see Uncle Jeremy Delos Reyes for more information and questions. Mahalo!

The community is invited to Lahainaluna High School's second student showcase event on December 11, 2019, at 6:00 pm at the school's Cafeteria. Themed, "Celebrating Student's Innovative Learning," students will exhibit their Project-Based Learning (PBL) finished works that were implemented from various disciplines in Science, Technology, Engineering, Math, Arts, and Social Science. Guests will have an opportunity to meet and interact with the students regarding their projects. There will also be a learning station wherein guests will have an opportunity for hands-on activities like the spaghetti tower challenge, mystery architecture, and yoga sessions. PBL is a student-centered pedagogy that incorporates a high degree of student

collaboration, critical thinking, creativity, and communication. Based on numerous research results, students have a deeper understanding through active engagements and discovery of real-world problems and challenges. For further information, contact Chris Webber at <u>christopher.webbber@k12.hi.us</u>

Looking for fun individuals who love sunglasses! (18 and over only)Sunglass Hut is now hiring!! Great benefits & Associate discounts. Fun & inclusive environment Opportunities to make a difference. Growth possibilities Apply online at: jobs.luxottica.com Search key word: Lahaina Any questions please call Tammy Hall at (808)747-4625

CLUB CHATTER:

Hui Ho'okuleana Honua Meeting Monday, December 9 at lunch at Mrs. Ross' room. Please be prompt for yearbook photo. Again, Hui Hookuleana Honua Meeting Monday, December 9 at lunch at Mrs. Ross' room.

Anime club: Permission forms for Friday December 13th anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Please bring a gift that is \$5 or more and your drawing skills as there is an ornament drawing contest. If any questions, please see our officers or Mr. Shigaki.

SPORTS SHORTS:

JV Baseball practices begins today Monday, December 9th 4 pm at the Varsity baseball field - behind the aquatic center. Players need to be cleared by Trainer Jon and Becca before you can practice. Please turn in your consent and health clearance forms to the trainers after school hours.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PEPPERONI PIZZA POCKET, ORANGE WEDGE, APPLE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: TUNA SALAD SANDWICH, SPIRAL FRIES, FRUIT SLUSHY, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE.CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Alyssa Taguiam, Sierra Tanner, Mele Tasini, Kealii Tateyama Magana. Tuesday's monitors are: Meliame Taufa, Krystal Dane Tayo, Ezra Tolbert, Tristan Aaron Tomboc.